
22 May 2020 

Mr Stephen Crawford 
National Vice-President 
Australian Workers' Union 

by emnil : stephen.crawford@nat.awu.net.au 

Dear Mr Crawford, 
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FairWork 
Commission 

Austrafla ·s Na11ona1 Workplace 
Relations Tribunal 

The Honoura le 

Justice lain Ross AO 

On 27 January 2017, the AWU made a submission in relation to the Sporting Organisations 
Award as follows: 

Clause 8.2 of the SOA provides that ordinary hours for coaching staff are provided 
by the ES (38 hours in accordance with section 62), however clause 13.1 excludes 
coaching staff from the overtime provisions. This exemption is clearly incompatible 
with clause 8.2 and appears to exclude the operation of section 62 of the FW Act. For 
this reason, we propose to remove clause 13.1 as follows: 

Clause 13 only applies to Clerical and Administrative staff 

It does not appear the AWU has filed any further submissions in relation to this claim. If the 
AWU does wish to press the above claim, please advise my chambers 
(Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au} by 4pm on Friday 29 May 2020. If we do not hear from you, 
we will proceed on the basis that the claim i not pressed and will close our file. 
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